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April 7, 2015
VIA EMAIL

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Ontario Power Generation (“OPG”)
Section 92 Application for Leave to Construct Transmission
Line, New Post Creek Generating Station (EB-2014-0194)
- Final System Impact Assessment and Customer Impact
Assessment Addendums

This is a follow-up to OPG’s February 2, 2015 reply to a Board letter dated
January 21, 2015, where the Board requested information to complete the
record in OPG’s application for an order or orders granting leave to
construct a 115 kV transmission line for New Post Creek Generating
Station. In the February 2, 2015 reply OPG indicated that the final System
Impact Assessment (SIA) Addendum and final Customer Impact
Assessment (CIA) Addendum would be provided when they become
available.

These assessments have now been issued by the IESO (SIA) and Hydro
One (CIA) and are attached.

The SIA addendum, dated February 10, 2015, concludes that the proposed
project is expected to have no material adverse impact on the reliability of
the integrated power system. The CIA addendum, dated March 31, 2015,
indicates that the proposed project does not adversely impact existing
Hydro One customers.

As indicated in the EB-2014-0194 Application, Ex. H1-1 and Ex. I1-1,
OPG/CRP will satisfy the requirements, recommendations and any other
conditions imposed by the IESO as described in the SIA, and any other
conditions imposed by Hydro One as described in the CIA.
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Please direct any comments or questions in this matter to the undersigned.
Yours truly,

[Original Signed by]

Greg Towstego

Attach

cc:  Fred Cass, Aird & Berlis LLP

Carlton Mathias, OPG
Maia Chase, IESO



